ADVISORY No.2*2 5, 2024
October 14, 2024
In compliance with DepEd Order (DO) No. 8, s. 2013
This advisory is issucd not for endorsement per DO 28, 8. 2001,
bul only for the information of DepEd Officials,
Personnel/Stafl, as well as the concerned public

INVITATION TO THE PERFORMANCE AND RESULTS MANAGEMENT

Human Resource Innovations and Solutions, Inc. (HURIS) informs you of its
Performance and Results Management training program on October 17-18, 2024 at
Astoria Plaza Hotel, Pasig City.

Other details are found in the attached communication. Interested participants
may send an email to coneu[#@C com ph.

Participation in this activity is on a voluntary basis only.

For information.
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October 17, 2024

TO : Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of Districts
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

For information.
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From: Huris <consult@huris.com.ph>
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 2.51 pm
To: DEPED V BICOL REGION
Subject: LAST CALL TO REGISTER! Performance and Results Managemem on October 17-18,

2024 (CESB Accredited)

CESB ACCREDITED PROGRAM

PEREORMANGE AND

RESULTS MANAGEMENT
\

JUN MENDOZA
, ﬁ ASTORIA PLAZA HOTEL,
. E PASIG CITY
/ PHP 17,920.00 VAT INCLUSIVE
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THIS TRAINING PROGRAM IS NOT COVERED BY DBM CIRCULAR 563, ITEM 2.2 FOR GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

RESPONSIVE BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION DOKE RIGHTI

Maximize your leam's polential and drive exceptional results with our CESB
Accredited Performance and Results Management program. Guided by
industry expert Jun Mendoza, this intensive workshop equips you with

Scanned with

i & CamScanner’;


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

advanced strategies lo refine your performance management skills, ensuring
your team consislenlly achieves and exceeds largets.

Unlock the full potential of your leadership and take your organization to new
heights:

Register/Now!

About HURIS

Human Resource Innovations and Solutions, Inc. (HURIS) is a management
and organization development consultancy and solutions provider incorporated
in February 2005.

In ils almost twenty years in business, HURIS has worked with a broad range of
industries and institutions in the private and government sectors, transforming
them so that these organizations are able to reach their visions.

HURIS also maintains learning programs accredited by the Career Executive
Service Board (CESB) and Civil Service Commission (CSC), and continues 1o
develop new courses. Il also tailors leaming interventions to meet the particular
needs of its clients.

Huris.

usiness Transformallon Done Kightl
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